

**Minutes**  
**General Meeting**  
**July 24, 2012**

President, Tom Brown, called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m. Officers present were President, Tom Brown, Vice-President, Melanie White, and Treasurer, Sue Brown. Absent officer was Secretary, Wes Morris. Members present as shown on sign in sheets.

**Minutes** – Minutes were read by all in attendance. Motion was made to accept minutes by Karen Chitwood, 2<sup>nd</sup> by John Miller.

**Treasurer's Report** – Treasurer's report was read by all in attendance. Motion was made to accept minutes by Jimmy Chitwood, 2<sup>nd</sup> by John Miller.

**Membership** – The current club membership figure is **267**.

**Sunshine Report** – Sue reported that a get well card was sent to Paul Fedewa. Sympathy cards were sent to Rick Greenlee and to Brad Greenlee. Get well card will be sent to Travis Milner and Carolyn Friederes.

**Publicity** – Nothing to report.

**Trap Report** – Melanie & Wayne stated that the new trap machine is in. The old machine has been torn out. Some changes are going to have to be made. The new machine holds 400 birds and is battery run for the present.

**Fireworks** – Mike reported the success of the fireworks booth. We sold \$17,134 in fireworks and deposited a total of \$18,811. There were a few expenses (new cooler and carpet). Mike figured the club made \$7,792.

**Junior Pheasant Hunt** – Nothing to report..

**Action Shooters** –Nothing to report.

**Rimfire Shooters** – Nothing to report.

**Legislative** – Nothing to report.

**Correspondence** – Nothing to report.

**Game and Cover** – Tom spoke to Craig regarding a few minor things that needs to be completed.

**Awards** – Nothing to report.

**Old Business** –. The shotguns have been register to Jimmy Chitwood. Jimmy is holding two guns, and Melanie is holding two guns. Karen Chitwood will do some flyers for the Junior Trap group.

**Committee Reports** – Nothing to report.

**New Business** – Wes worked up some proposed Range Rules that the club reviewed. There was some discussion about these proposed changes. These will have to go before the board for board approval. Tom encouraged everyone to come and attend the board meetings. Discussed the changing of the combination at the range.

The next meeting will be held on August 28 @ 6:30 p.m.

Motion to adjourn by Karen Chitwood, 2<sup>nd</sup> John Miller. Meeting adjourned at 7:30 p.m.